From:  pengchuhuifSMTP:PENGCHUNHUI@CHINALH.COM]
Sent:  Monday, January 16, 2006 9:12:34 AM
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Subject: Comments on Exposure Paper(Lianhua 0980.hk)
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Please e below our comments and answers on exposure paper of ” Abolition of Requirement for Main Board Issuers
to Puls...h Paid Announcements in Newspapers and Related Matters”

Company Name: Lianbua Supermarket Holdings Co., Ltd

Stock Code: 0980

Person Name: Xiao Ying-lin

Title: Company Secretary

Contact Method: Tel 8621-63647901, E-mail xiaoyinglin@chinalh. com

Q1:
Do you Consider the envisaged Listing Rule amendments clearly reflect the operational model described in this
paper? if not, how could these ambiguities be clarified?

A: Yes, we consider it's reasonable.
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Q2
Do you “nﬁ}der that the short-form anncuncement which, as an interim measure, Main Board issuers will be required
to pulL sh in the newspapers, should be a summary announcement or a notification?

A: We prefer a notification.

Q3:
Do you support the proposed implementation timetable? If not,please specify your points of disagreement and
recommend an alternative implementation timetable.

A:Yes, we think the timetale can be understood.
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